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Monday, 18 January 2016

Our Ref: MN8531

The Pared Foundation
855 Old Northern Road
DURAL NSW 2158

Attention: Mr John McMahon

Dear John,

RE: WOLLEMI COLLEGE – NEW MUSIC ROOMS
DA CONDITION 23

The new music rooms have a maximum demand of 26A which is within the capacity of the existing
supply to the site and below the threshold which requires an application to Endeavour Energy.

Note: NSW Service and Installation Rules threshold is 63A.

Yours faithfully
Marline Newcastle Pty Limited

Fred Pentecost
Senior Electrical Engineer

Version: 1, Version Date: 28/01/2016
Document Set ID: 7009851


